
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Marc Losier"
Subject: RE: Chesterfield Inlet Fuel Facility Upgrade and Expansion - Water Permit
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2012 4:50:00 PM

Good afternoon Marc – acknowledging receipt of your application.  Our staff has been working
exclusively on the Jericho Project and we haven’t been able to review your submission.  Tech staff

are now unavailable until after Jan 13th to review your file.  Sorry for any inconvenience.
Regards,
 

From: Marc Losier [mailto:marc@inukshukconstruction.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 4:58 AM
To: Phillis Beaulieu; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: dave@mosher.ca; 'Carolyn'
Subject: Chesterfield Inlet Fuel Facility Upgrade and Expansion - Water Permit
 
Hi Phillis,
 
We have been awarded the referenced contract and we will require hydrostatic testing of fuel
tanks. Please find attached the water permit.
 
Carolyn will take care of the permit fee.
 
Regards,
 
 
Marc Losier, G.S.C.
Project Manager
Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited
1869 Upper Water Street, Anchorage House Suite AH202
Halifax NS, B3J 1S9
Tel: (902) 429-0272
Fax: (902) 429-7762
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